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From: Thomson, Lynne 
To: Mental Health Liaison 
Subject: RE: Million Minds Mission representation MH Workshop [SEC=OFFICIAL] [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Date: Thursday, 28 March 2019 8:44:34 AM 
Attachments: image002.jpg 

image003.jpg 

Hi 
Thanks for the update. I see that s22 has also been in contact. Your teleconference was the 
second that I have been in recently when someone put the teleconference on hold to take 
another call. It is most annoying. 
Regards 
Lynne 

s22

From: Mental Health Liaison 
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 4:14 PM 
To: Thomson, Lynne ; Mental Health Liaison 

s22

s22

s22

Cc: pdr ; s22
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Subject: RE: Million Minds Mission representation MH Workshop [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
Good afternoon Lynne
s22  has said that she would be happy to attend the workshop next week. 
We did manage to get the panel back online a second time, however someone put the meeting 
on hold again on their end with the same results. 
Please let me know if you need me to follow up anything further. 
Kind regards 
s22

Mental Health Liaison 

Primary Mental Health Innovation and Engagement Section 
Mental Health and Suicide Prevention Branch | Primary Care and Mental Health Division 
Department of Health

 | mental.health.liaison@health.gov.au 

From: Thomson, Lynne 
Sent: Wednesday, 27 March 2019 1:05 PM 
To: Mental Health Liaison <mental.health.liaison@health.gov.au> 
Cc: pdr <pdr@nhmrc.gov.au>; 

Subject: RE: Million Minds Mission representation MH Workshop [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Hi 
Do you have any advice for me on this yet? 
As well, did you manage to get the panel back on line yesterday and make decisions? 
Regards 
Lynne 

s22

From: Thomson, Lynne 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 March 2019 3:19 PM 
To: Mental Health Liaison <mental.health.liaison@health.gov.au> 
Cc: pdr <pdr@nhmrc.gov.au>; s22

Subject: Million Minds Mission representation MH Workshop [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
Dear 
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___________________________________________ 

Following the outcomes of the NHMRC Mental Health Research Advisory Committee (MHRAC), 
NHMRC will be delivering a mental health research stakeholder workshop on 3 April 2019. A 
draft agenda is attached for your information. 
To ensure ongoing complementarity between NHMRC and the work of the Million Minds 
Mission, and to inform the workshops participants of our arrangements, the co-Chairs of the 
MMM EAP were invited for the purpose of providing an overview and update on the day. 
Professor Shitij Kapur is unable to attend on the day, and we have been unsuccessful in making 
contact with Professor Helen Milroy. Would a representative of the MMM secretariat be 
available to deliver a brief (5-10 minutes) slideshow presentation on the Mission’s work. 
Please let me know if you have any further questions. 
Please provide contact details of your nominated representative by CoB Friday 22 March 2019. 
Kind Regards, 
Lynne 

Lynne Thomson
Director, Dementia and Priority Driven Research 
Research Quality and Priorities 
National Health and Medical Research Council 
s22
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nhmrc.gov.au 
I am in the office Monday to Thursday. 
Logo-inline-tagline-purple 

I acknowledge the Traditional Custodians of the lands around Australia and pay my respects to Elders past and 
present. 

This email (including any attached files) is intended only for the
addressee, it may contain confidential information. If you are not the
addressee, you are notified that any transmission, distribution, printing
or duplication of this email is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this email in error please promptly inform the sender and delete all
copies of this e-mail and all attachments.
Unless explicitly attributed, the opinions expressed do not necessarily
represent the official position of the National Health and Medical
Research Council. 

Please consider the environment before printing this email, thank you. 

"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may 
contain confidential or legally privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, 
you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you receive this transmission in error please notify the author immediately and delete all 
copies of this transmission." 
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
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